



STAFFORDSHIRE
POLICE

13 September 2024

FOI Ref 17236

You requested an internal review of our handling of your information request, which we received on 09/09/2024.

This internal review is specific to your request ref FOI 16909. We've reviewed the response to see if we have met the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This is separate from any other complaints processes you might be engaged in with us.

Your concerns

Notice Freedom Of Information Act (FOIA)

8th September 2024

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen (you),

One is conducting independent research relating to the general health, of police forces in the British and Irish islands.

Therefore, regarding the FOIA will each of you be so kind to conduct an internal review based on Covid-19 medical intervention and the effects it may be connected?

Also, comparing the annual population change since 2010 was Covid-19 medical intervention necessary?

Additionally, the internal review should also cover anything else you feel relevant.

Moreover, consent is offered as an invitation for you to share the results of the internal review to every legal and public entity both nationally or internationally that you believe may benefit from the information.

Though, information that may assist with the internal review can be found below;

Results from recent Freedom of Information Act requests, highlight the diverse experiences law enforcement agencies have witnessed between January 2020 and May 2024, can be found below;

Regional Law Enforcement Agency/Force Strength -Vaccine exemptions: Fatalities

Republic of Ireland, An Garda Siochana/14,059 – Non applicable: 49

Northern Ireland Police/6,730 - No exemptions: 19

Scotland Police/16,356 – No exemptions: 30

Northumbria Police/3,845 – No exemptions: 7

West Yorkshire Police/6,073 – No exemptions: 9

South Yorkshire Police/3,073 – No exemptions: 6

Greater Manchester Police/8,141 – No exemptions: 19

Leicestershire Police/2,248 – No exemptions: 7

Staffordshire Police/2,013 – No exemptions: 7

West Mercia Police/2,513 – No exemptions: 5

West Midlands Police/8,000 – No exemptions: 16

Norfolk Police/1,896 – No exemptions: 14

Essex Police/3,763 – No exemptions: 8

London Metropolitan Police/35,310 – No exemptions: 105 (7 officially Covid-19)

Hampshire & Isle of Wight, 3,384 - No exemptions: 2



STAFFORDSHIRE
POLICE

State of Jersey – 200 – No exemptions: 0
Wiltshire – 1,240 – No exemptions: 0
Devon & Cornwall – 3,630 – No exemptions: 2
Avon & Somerset – 3,294 – No exemptions: 5
South Wales Police – 3,533 – No exemptions: 0
Gwent Police – 1,529 – No exemptions: 0
Dyfed & Powys Police – 1,294 – No exemptions: 0
North Wales Police – 1,720 – No exemptions: 2

The statistics for force strengths were taken from websites found below;

- www.gov.uk for England, Wales Police FTE as of 31st March 2024
- www.gov.scot/publications for Scotland Police FTE as of 31st March 2024
- The House of Commons Library for Northern Ireland Police FTE as of 1st April 2023
- www.garda.ie Garda HR Directorate for the Republic of Ireland, the Garda as of 31st March 2024

Furthermore, a consented video with a Healthcare Practitioner sharing relevant information can be seen on Facebook. The said video was shared on the 13th July 2023 (file too large for email) by [REDACTED]. The information found on that video may assist with internal review enquires. So one consents for you to view and use the relevant information. Some main points from the said conversation can be found below;

1. 3m 37s we asked “let me just say this”?
 2. Male HCP professional agreed to listen by saying “ok” at 3m 37/38s.
 3. “The human body has 480 Trillion Viruses in the body.”
 4. At 3m 42s; Male HCP used an ‘acknowledgement sound of agreement’. Then we continued to explain how viruses in the human body help to remove toxins (infections) etc.
 5. Male Health Care Professional (MHCP) continued the conversation at 4m 04s; “So Coronavirus isn’t specific. So Coronavirus is a type of virus that’s out there. Covid-19 is a ‘specific strain’ of the Coronavirus.
 - 1a. MHCP - (uninterrupted) Coronavirus specifies the type of ‘vaccine protein’ ‘that’s in there’. So that is where there could be some confusion”.
 - 1b. MHCP – 4m 20s; “but Covid-19 is a ‘specific vaccine strain’...
 - 1c. Thus, the MHCP had disclosed the truth, as he said, “Covid-19 is a ‘specific strain’ of the Coronavirus.” “Coronavirus specifies the type of ‘vaccine protein’ that’s in there”.
 - 1d. The MHCP declares Covid-19 is a ‘specific strain’ of the vaccine.
 - 1e. Also MHCP admits the virus is in the ‘vaccine’ with “Coronavirus specifies the type of vaccine protein.”
 - 1f. MHCP also said “in there” which evidently means in the vaccine!
 - 2a. Additionally, MHCP admits “Covid-19 is a specific vaccine strain.”
 - 2b. Previous statement met our agreement specifically the ‘vaccine strain’, although, male HCP then quickly changed his mind.
 - 2c. However, a ‘Senior Health Care Professional’ could be forgiven for making one mistake but to clearly identify Covid-19 and Coronavirus vaccine strain as a result of a vaccine on three different occasions is not a mistake, it is a disclosure!
 - 2d. Furthermore, one previously worked for AstraZeneca (AZ) in 2018 and one reviewed the ingredients to the Covid-19 vaccines for both AZ and Pfizer. Unfortunately, both listed Mercury and Aluminium as ingredients to the vaccines. The noted heavy metals can contribute to health implications that are not positive, such as suppressing iron binding to haemoglobin. Resulting in a reduction of circulated oxygen and in turn increasing the work load on the heart etc.
- However, chelating methods can be used to remove the noted heavy metals, such as non-GMO Chlorella and Cilantro. If the noted chelating method is taken three times a day, they can remove approximately 90% of heavy metals in two months but they can start working straight away, so be careful of dosages to avoid frequent toilet visits. Additionally, one consents and invites for you to share

the health information with other members of law enforcement agencies and publically at your discretion.

Lastly, one will like to take this opportunity to sincerely apologise for any words used in previous FOIA requests that may have been interpreted as non-sympathetic. The latter was not an intention, especially in these challenging times. Therefore, one would like to thank you all in advance for your help and reassure you, good will prosper.

Amor et bonafide – Love and good faith

Further email received:

The FOI internal review was based on the medical intervention of Covid-19. So would you be so kind to launch an investigation regarding;
One is conducting independent research relating to the general health, of police forces in the British and Irish islands.

1. Therefore, regarding the FOIA will you be so kind to conduct an internal police review based on Covid-19 medical intervention and the effects that may be connected with the fatalities of those who have had the vaccination?
2. More specifically will you help to create an investigation into the potential harmful effects Covid-19 vaccinations may have caused, especially if there is a link between the fatalities and the vaccinated?
3. Also, comparing the annual population change since 2010 was Covid-19 medical intervention necessary?
4. Additionally, the internal review should also cover anything else you feel relevant.

Our Response

To Clarify, an Internal review is an opportunity to have a previous Freedom of Information request reviewed. Therefore, we will review the initial questions posed within the original Freedom of Information request which were:

Q1. According to the FOI will you kindly let us know how many Constables from Staffordshire Police including all ranks, died for any reason between 1st of January 2020 and 7th of May 2024?

Q2. How many fatalities recorded in connection to Q1 were documented in receiving a Covid-19 vaccine exemption?

Having considered our handling of your request, we find that the response issued, alongside all clarification provided, fully answers the terms of your request.

We appreciate that this may not be the result that you were hoping for, but we are satisfied that our response meets the requirements of the FOIA.

Please be advised that all FOI requests and response letters will be published on the Staffordshire Police website although personal details will not be included.



Advice and assistance

The Freedom of Information Act exists to allow members of the public to request recorded information held by publicly funded bodies. The information requested needs to be identified, described in full and articulated to the body from which the information is being requested. The Act is not the correct channel through which personal information can be accessed or through which complaints can be resolved. It is also not the correct forum through which opinion or matters of conjecture can be raised. If you wish to record a crime then you would need to do this by calling 101 or visiting the Staffordshire Police website. If you wish to submit a further Freedom of Information request for recorded information then you would need to submit a request with any additional questions posed clearly identified.

Please note that the FOI Act 2000 only extends to requests for recorded information. It does not require public authorities to answer questions generally; only if they already hold the answers in recorded form. The Act does not require a body to create information in answer to questions regarding policies or their implementation or the merits or demerits of any proposal or action.

Next steps

If you still feel that we have not responded appropriately to your information request, you can make an appeal to the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO).

Any appeals should be made to the ICO within six weeks of receiving the outcome of an internal review. The easiest way to lodge your appeal is via their website: www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints

Alternatively, an appeal can be sent via mail to:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
SK9 5AF

Central Disclosure Unit Management Team
Central Disclosure Unit
Staffordshire Police